
UNITED NATIONS 

ECONOMIC 
. · . . 
G':I:NEqp.L 

E/CN. 7 / SR .110 

AND 12 D~c~mbet" 1950 

SOCIAL COUNCil O"qiGINAL: ENGUSJI 

Ch~m.an; 

COW.USCI ON ON NARCOTIC 'DRUGS . 

Fift~1 Seeeion 

SU.1HAF.Y f:J~~D OF T!IE v.NE P.L'"NOOED A11D Tf~NTH :t-iEETING 

Rflld e.t Lak."n Su.cce~e, Nav York, . · 
on Thul' t:>d.a.;r 1 7 Dcceml.--e,- 1950', at 10 a.m. 

Tr-ibute to t ho t:lCDlO't"Y ~f' t:lo le.te S i r 1-ialc :-~liil Dt~1ev~n.-?.ne 

Inte't"in a e;reeMnt to linu t t! v.~ ~;roduotion of . opilUil to 

·uied.l eal au..-\ Rc!snt1i'1~ neAt\ a : 

nevis l'd. d.'t"i.Lft of t 11o -p1•cpM~.:. int~"t"i!!l B{:;\"Mm~nt t tl ·liwi t t he 

production o1" .. o11.i.~ t o lr...">d.10 ':l.1 ani 6Citmti f1c rieed3: 

(E/CN.7/l99~ov.l) 

India 

Ra.:eporteu.r : · · Un1 ted . KineQ.om o.f Great Britain 
and. NorthE'Irn Ireland ~ • ' :.: r ,· • • • : 

Membero ; C~lonel SEAnl:~UT 

Mr. B3IA~ 
Mr. TSAO~ 
.Mr. tAA!M0{.;1> IABIB 

l-'r. BOt."'ROOIS) 

Mr • \TAILLE J 

Canada 

China 



E/CN .7/SR.ll0 
Page 2 

Nember s : (c :>ntlnued) 

}~ .. A."'iiNI 

l'!r . RABASA 

l•::O. KRUY3SE 

Mr . AVPJ..,OO 

l·!r . OR 

Frofes~;or ZAlCUSf/'.J · 

Mr. ~iSLDJGEP 

Mr. KRASOVEC ) 
Hr. NJXCLIC ) 

Also pr~~.! = 

Mr. M.'\Y 

.~ 

11-r . ve.n 1!.UYD1:1f 

Rep~esontc.ti ve of a non-~overnrnG-n~l. 

aeency hevjE{~ statu.c~ ·of ce.tegory B: · 

Secr etet'iat : 

u- UA~.._,- 111'\ ..... ... .,. ... """""""".1. "' 

ll.r. HUANG 

Hr. LANDE 

Iran 

Mexico 

Net herl a nds 

Peru 

Poland 

Turkey · 

Union of s ·oviet f. ocialiet Re:publics 

United ~~tetes of America 

Yusoalav:1"l 

President of t he Peruanent 
Cc::ltl·nl Board 

Bcl~:!.Ul4 

::_;.,,
1 1 tzerland 

I taly 

:Rt::_rtC'Ut:l f:mt.u ul. ve oi t.he .mternat10nal. 
Criminal Police Commiaaion 

D1via1on of Narcoti c Drugs 

Division. of Narcot i c Drusa 
Secreta:7 of the Ccmm1ea1on 

/TRIME 



,. .r ·' • ' 
E/CN. 't,fs~.110 · 
Fac;e 3 

. .. ;· . . . .. . ·.:: :. . . . ·~ .. ..... 

. · ··:< 1vtr!" B6Urocl:s (F~ce) ·V:i.a'hed ·to ·:PAY triouu:·to th~: ·memorf or: the ·l e:te : .. ;· 
siio MSicollh· ·Del~vinsne / 'ot\ 'moee· deatli .. the · coimnis~ioif·'l1ti.a. 'Juet;ieai·tiect.t·; · ·: ' :···· ,··: 

Sir Malcolm Delevingne had. been one of the greatest fi~ ·rn :·tne hi8-tolj-of'· the·· 

struggle against the abuse of narcotic druga and the convent~ol.le:-~ch ~d .b~tl - · = : . ... ., ...... .. .... ~ .. ~ ·-.. ~~ ............... ...,., .... ;- .. ·--·-- .. _ .... . 
adopted on the subject were in e. large measure due to hie efforts . He had 

worked· -Wi"th'~ the.:Permanent· Central · OpiUl!t BoarB. · and.: the..lih.tp~·:r:v:t.e.ory- ~ody·~:~na had 

played a leading pnrt in all phaae·s of the pr oblei:lB rela~in·g .to~ narcptiO!J; !" .. ue<·.pad 

been a man. of high conscience and he was leaving be~ind him a f~e example for 

others ·to f-ollow~ . · ... : · :··:; :'··: ·. : ' .' -~ . 

Colonel SHARMAN (Canada}, Hr~ ANSI.n!GER .(United States of J..merioa) and 

Mr· • . MAY~ (Permanent . Central Board) nes ocieted· thel!lBel.veG::Y~th ·th~ : t~b\l~ paid 

by the French· ·~irpresentati Ve ' arid eXIJrea~ed f!~ath.y·. for the. · friend~.:atid..·.·relat:~:re~ 

of Sir Malo6tmnelev1ngne; 
. = .... . ~ 

·. · . ·.::.·.:"Mr.; 'HOARE· (Unit ed. :XingdOl!l} ·on 'behalf of' · l1iet ·. Goyen.uJ~,e~t,- .exp;reesed · .. -- . 

appreciation of' the tribute paid and said he vould convey 1 t to his C{oV~rnJ!le~t;!:.:.J 

and to the relatives of the l a te Sir Nalcolm Delevinsne. 

·.:.·: , .. At .the invitation of' .the ·Che:irman-1 · the.-members ··Of .. the .. C.ol!IDdee1on rose 

and observed ·One minute' e ·silence .in memo:cy ·of .the. ·late -,§ir.Ma.lcolm·.De.levinp,·:.: · ·: 

. · · , . .. • ' : . .. ' : : ·:' . . · .. . ' : ":.: ~' 

I NTERIM AGREEMENT TO LIMIT THE PRODUCTI~N OF OPIUM ~ ~tED~C~ ~. SC~~~IC .. . 

NEEDS: BEVISED DRAFT OF THE PRO?oSE:D "INTEit!M . AGREEl~~lT TO "ti:Mrr' l!'HE . PRODUCTION . . . 
~ : .. 

OF OPIUM TO MIDICAL AND SCIENTIFIC N!mDS (E/CN. 7/199/Rev.l). 
. . . . ·. f ' • . . ' ~ . ,, • . 

After some discussion on the procedure to be followed in considering.. .. .. 

the re~ieed draft of the proposed inter~ acrcement, in the course of which the 

repreeenU,ti:ve·e of the· .NEl'l'RElmANPS; TtJRIWY apd ·tlie ·.UNr'lED ·Iq:,NODOH .res~rved the 

r18ht ·:to. lll8ke ' further: comments . on· the · draft a't · tlw Comm~·eeiont.a -session in. April., . 

the .CHAIRMAN indtcated that ·the · Commi~aion·. WQuld .cQnGil\~r ~e·revieed -draft 

chapter by chapter. In order to save time, he asked representatives merely t<" 

/comment 



E/CN.7/SR.ll0 
Page!.~ __ _. · · 

comm~nt on the general principles contained in the draft and to leave drafting 

a.mendmente to the Secre~fat.· . He requested. repreee~tati~a to r~f~r"to··: th~ 
paragraphs in the ve.rioue chapters by the reference number g1 ven :i.n . the l~ftha.nd 

~r~in. · P~·iority 1n the eJCp;~~·~ion of ;i~we · .trbuitf be·: ~ive~·· :t~ ;~~prJ~enta tives · 
of the constiming co~tri~s~: :: .. · · ,.. ·> ':, ··< .' .' · . '" : . .:· · . '! , ... · 

. ·. ' . , .... .. 

. .• . ' ••. ' , · : • . • • . , : • • . t ~ • . .. .. • • . ! ' . : " ~ 

.. . ~~:· 0~ (Tu,rkey) dr.ev:.e..ttent1pn .. to cer~~ iM~?U?~S.:~ie.s . ;n. r,e~~_renc~ 
paragrnp~s 8~ , .15. 8lld. ?.8a.. . .. . . •.' : : .. ': ,: ...... · ···• • : ~ ~. ; . f 

. .. '. ' . .. . .. ... ·,;, . . . 
The CRAIRMAN said those were de:f'ects in the French tranE!la:t1ol1 of ~he 

• • l' • "'. ' • • \ ' I >' • ' 

document and vould be rectified. 

... . : · ,· · ... .. . ·' : .. . .. . . , . .... . ': 

of An~.r~ca) ra:t,::;~_d, . the . qu'~:s.~i.?n ,of . . ~e . _use 
. . . . . : . ' . . Mr. ANSLINC~ . (United S.t atee . . . : . '. ... . . ·-:. .. . . . '. .· . . : . 

ot: the. _term "In.tel1l£lt1o_p~ .M9~,0poly". He dtd ,not obJe~t. t .o . th,e ~.rin,c:i~'.le .O.f. an 

international monopoly but to the use of the tel'Dl in an 1ntel'r\A't.1onal l~gaJ, . . . ' .... ... ' ~ :. ·" . . . : · .. ~ .: . . . . ··. .. : 
document. He also stated that reference ~orcgraph 14a should read "director of 

the agency1
'_ an~ _ ~ t . ~.e definition of op~um _in . ~f~r.enc,e . p~ngr.aph . 21 should be 

. . ' .. . . . ' . . . , . . . . . . . . ·: 
le:~~ 9-~.~Ued. . . .. . . :. .. . . .. . 

" . : ••• • ;< : 

A(w:r ~ious s,ugg~stions for. an .alternative ti~l.~ N.ld. been made, the 
. . . . . ' . 

C~~- sald the mntter vould 'l:le nOt~~ an:<L .. the _Secretar1at'jwuld .. ende(\~Ul:' .. tp 
... .. . .... .: . ' ' . . . . ... . .. ~ .. 

produce -~other tem ' and aleo. revi ev the definition 'or opium. 

Chapter II) L:tmitation of' the :prodttction of' ·opium. ·· 
I 

Sect.fon 2· 

There v.ere. no. ooml!1en.ts on Section2, 

SectiOJ:l 3 

... . •' 

.. Colonel SllABNAN (Canada) asked whether he vns. con,o~ct in interpret~ 

parasraph_ 35a. a.s me~nips that consumer countries vhich sign~d ... the. a~ement ~o~d 
. . . . . . . . . . . . ~ . . · . . 

undertal$:e not to ~uy . mo;-phin~, . eod~ine or any o_ther d.J.:.:ls. macl.~ f',:o~ poppy straw • . . . . . .. . • . . . . . .. . . . . . . . .. . 

. . ·· . . :·. ·. . .· :· . .· . r ; . 
Mr. HOARE (United Kingdom) said that vas not quite correct. The 

paragraph was an undertaking not to import a.J.lol.lo1de trom eountl'1ee no~ 

parties to the agreement. 
·.· .. ·: ' 

/l'lr ~ AMINI . 



£ /Cli .7/SR.llO 
Paue 5 

Mr• I:RU!BSE . (Ifet.Qer~ti·L !nd.tpated· ; th&t 1n dravibg 

up ~ : , -~jh~ tb.t · -~~int .· Ccmmltt.~Mt · · hB4 ·.bBcl =. • ·1n m.tna oh1e~ 
the <f.~mi>e~j.;ti qn ot .mqrP,hine .. )llade. ·from p6ppy straw by some Ea~terh Europe~n . 

~o~tri~~ ~ r.er~icuierly Czechoslovakia, Hungary, ·and Polahd ·• After iiiSnufa;tur~ 
ing countries had become r.ertiea t o the agreement, they would b$ obliged t o blzy 

opi~ at ~ b~~er . ·price th~n they mi8h't · hAve peid on the 6pen market. They 
., . 

must therefore b_e:. SSSUJ:'~d that there WOUld. be no competition fr.om countrieS 

manufactur i ng alkaloids from opium pr oduced outside tha monopoly or from poppy 

straw .. . Otherwise 1 consuming·· countries might.- be t~mpted to buy from th~ latter .. ~ . . . . . . . . . . : 

Wh iS:l) .w.o~l:d ~~ ab l e t o ~e.ll .their products a:t a much ' loVer 'price . The para-

graph was a most important provision; without · it, it ' ~ould oe very difficult 

f or ~~nufactur1ne countries to adhere t o the agreement. 

He f urther sugs ested that paragraph 35a should be studied in con­

junction with perasrapb 298 • .. In h:lfil . Qovern~e:.nt's view, the number of states 
o , • , , 0 ' • :" ~ , l ,' o .' ', , • , I 

requi~ecl' to accede·.· t o the ~gre~ment , f ~Jr jts eomi ng into f orce s hould be grest~ 
· .. · . . ·,· : .. ·.· . . .· ... . .. . . 

incr eased, eo that there would be acme assurunce th~t the majori~ of the con -

e&ming ~~unt;iee ~~uld ac~~~~ ~nd manufacturing countries which had acceded to 

the agreement would not be obliged to compete with those Which had not. 

. . . .. .. .. . .. 
··. · . ·.·. Mr·. VAI~ (Franc.e} f'B~d it ~d~.at one point, been .aueeested in the 

J oint Committee that the agr~~ent ebould come into· f or ce when it had beec 

signed by twenty-five countr1.ee • . . · .. 

t/JX'. LANDE (~~c~etarie1;)sa1d t~at 1n drafting J18r&graph ·358 ·the Joint 
. . . . ~ . . 

Committee b:ad _ ~leo . been gu~dep by the I?I"inciple -that countries Which did not · 

assume the .. obligut~one pr0pOf?ed by the Inter im· Aere ement Bhould ·not be in 8 

:po~itlon t o c~m~~ unfairl y -~~ the e~por~ market of opiUIII alkaloids with 

countri~~ which did a~cep~ such obl i Got. j.o.ns. 

/colonel SHARMAN 



E /CN. 7 /SR. UO 
Paga- ·6. 

C~lonel"s~ ( Cana~) ,. . epeaking· ·]>ere'oilalJ.y-, \ :hidie~ted that consum­

ing couJttriea wc.\.lld _probably undertake ·:to bey ·op,ium·:onlyyf.rbm :countries po.rti ee 
. ·· : . .. \ . ' . 

to the agreement but that it we do1.1btful whether. the-y would l.inderta'ke the sane 

obligation with regard to opium alkaloids .• . ... .. . 

· · till'. NJXOLIC (Yugoslavia) atrEJeeed that the question was · one ot' not 

buying' alkaloids from countries .not rarties . t o .the agreement • 
. ,, ; . 

• f, . 

· ~~ . KRUYSSE (Netherlands ) said the id~a .of a · monopoly had been· the 

·;solution r eached by the Joint Committee .but that it should not necessarilY ' 
. . ) . .. . 

be presented bo consumers as the only solution. 

Section 4 

'. 
ColoJ?el SHARMAN (Canada) sf\.1d that under r:arairaph 37; na t ional 

monopolies were to have .the exc l us ive ::·~ght t 0 l icense cultivators ·. He would . . . . . . . 
poin~ .out that while t hey ·had the paver t o iasue·'euch licensee, they were riot 

required to do eo . 

Mr . AMnn ( !""-"~ ") 0~~~!'".'eoi ~e.t ~::1;; ::~'t!vo..:. ::. U::vi."•vtJU l.i.~"' wt~L·e reierroo 

to i n para.era~ 37. It was necessary for them to issue licenses eo as to 
~ . 

hav~ .. an i~ea of ~he total area .to be cultivated within· the country·, but no 

pr oduction figures were asked for from the farmers. 

~ll' . _ LANDE (Seq~etariat ) stated that the intention had been that 

wherever cul1;ivation of the opium·poppy f or t-he production of oJ;illm was carrioo 

out by individual fartters, each farmer should bef separately ·licensed . The draft 

had, however, . to take into considerati on the existence of dffferent economic · 

systems and the f act that in some countries cultivation was not confided to 

individual farmers. The draft therefore p~ovidcc ols6 for the licensing of co ­

operatives and corporations and for cultivation by state farms . 



E/CN.7/SR.ll0 
Page 7 

,. . .. . . .. . ~he .~ said .tha t if it was .dee1rt>d to metke liceneiog compul.eory, 
. . . ~ . . ~: ' . ~ ·": ·. .. ..... ~ .:-- - :· ·· . · .·. .. · .. · ·· ... ·: - ~ : · : · . . . · ... ;,:·-~: ; ; r. · :..: . .. .. . -·.:: · · !: 

~t could. be a~ieved by delet~n! the -verda -~~avo the ·excltis"iVo ' Pb'Wer of" 
. .·:• :~· ~· · . : .. ~~ ... . : .' : .. .. · .. ·. ··.: • . : ; . . :~::- · : ··. · . ··-:· . · .~ · · ·r .... : ..... _. · .... _ . ... -: : . . • 
at tb.e end .of ~egr::-aPh 36, and reple.cing them by · th(f vordef "tinioi'i~ ethel's , ·· · · 

· ~;r~~~ :!~e ; i~ti~i~~ ·£~6·tiori~'i :·· c~~P~~~Y".'i1·~~n~io~·~ ·c6di~?tb~n b~: ··Hid·i\lc1~d 
ae cue of tho8o functione. 

. . 
_, ... \ ., ... ~· .. : • ·:~r ;~ ·. · · · · :~ ~ ·'! ,.; .. . . · '·~, .,~ · ··~ · · · . . ;: . :..,'. , .. ~ . .... · . .. . · · . .. ··" ...... , ....... . 

. ' . . . Mr.· AMINI (:Iran).' sav" no reaeori for ' sucli .I! . foei.d~8ft'trig,' 'aa he 
. :~:. -./ ' '. •", ~! . .. :;"' ··. : .. : . . ·, . ·· ~ ·- .'. ~ ·.·· · . . :·.·:·"'!•'('\ :' "':-· . •.. l : . · . .. ... · •.· '( . ... ~ .. 

considered that the present text c onveyed tlie •' meaning· cltSarly: ::· ·. .. . ·.:·. ·:: 
•.::· . • . • .. t ·:· ···}: .. ~ ··~ . =: !· · ... ·.·,··.·: '·".. .... , · .. : ·· . .... \ J• • 

... , · •. . • ~- ·.'..,1 ·~· .. :-"'. · .. :~:. ·; ~·· ·· ... <.:: .... ~ .. :1 ;::.- ·. ·;: -:- '· ·. ·.· . 

~ . ~· ... : ·:;: · -.: :·.~-~ ,· ~o~··. (trn ite,Chnsd~) · ·a~;e·r·~itli· .. :fhe &lriaifiari;; l-•Pi-e'S'enta-t:f~ · 
·~~:{ ih~ : i~·i d.:{d. ri'ot r~q~i~~ ... th~: .. ~kt.ho~'iiy>· h~~i';,'s t.h~ ·~6v~t-;·'t(>.-18'eniitti~~n8'es. 
: t~' ~x~~~ is~· 1 :c· · ~b.~·~ -c~s~'~ of. ·c;lb·e; Pi-oaucin'~ t:·bilP~f~s ~icii' tiiis}lt '· 1e·ti;;;~:: ·.:-. ·~·: . 

.. ~ : ·,.~ - ·~. :' .. }·:: ..: ~· .. · : ·. · \ · . · ~ ·,~, ;. t · .·; .. , , . •,, · 1 : • • • • • • •• • •• •• : . · ~ .. .. • •• - · " ·! r .. .. .. .. . . ~ .. r : · . . ..· . 
beeome }l8rt1es to the · agre.ement ehoulcr also· be c6n'S1Ct'er~'h" ··· t'lie~' t oo ·sh'ould be 

bound b;y the same provie ione. He was there:rore in :ravol.n' of amending the ex1at-
. . . .. • ', , , t ~·:'•• ' '. :· , '· ' ~": t: ~ ~.. "','~ ', • t ·~ · ·, •• ~ L , , .. , . ,. • • <" i , . ,• .. ,.,,: •'• 1,; .~ ~· · ~· . • •• 

1ntS :t:ext, eo as to make 1t .. clear · tha t vher e tl. !J8r'ty· had' ' indivi'dual farmers in 
·: . . · . .',; ,·· . .. -.:: ·.·. ·! :· "· 'j; · ~: · · •. • r· :•. : ... . . ; .. ·· · : .. ~ ··· . 1 ' ' - ~ •• • • ..:. .T~ • ~· ·· c• ,..., fl • 

. ~ta te;rri t ory, these farmers ' shciu:l.o be llce.Oeed. · · ·· -· .,. · ~ ·.. ·'·' ,., ... ····. ,. · ::r : 

--.-. .- ~~.c~ · : .~ -· . : ~ · : · ·.-;<: , : .. ~ : , :::..· .... . .- ·.:· :.:; := ~ ·.,·. ·:. -.~ ~~· ,._ ... ! ~ · .. •· ::r:: :: , : ~· · .. ··. :.1 :; -_--,· . ~ -· . . , -.. _.: 

't_ 1 :~" ·.: .. : ' .:•.• ,- ' 1,. ":";, , • • : :; · :':',;'i'f' • . ·.: • •" '• .lo ·~ • · : • ·•· ··~ . ••. • f • • " • • ' •oi •i. ,•, . ; • , • 

Mr . AMINI (I:ri.u ) maintained tha·t the 't eXt ilh'~aey · 'mBde t}1at point :: 

clear, but he had no o'bJectiori ·.to: the :-pr~~~-e"~·l ~de ·by' ;ili~· :uni:te·d: iftisifom ::· · .. 
r~p;re_I!Jen.tativ.e. . . . 

· :· •. !" ::·~· ·::·.· ~.' •:",·.' :'o.·:· :'tt: ·: .. . ! .. .::. · · · .\ , · ''"I' ' I•' • • • t .. .. ~ . 

Mr. VAIU.E ( Fr~~~~~) ' ~s· 1·n. :r~;;o\n/'·or ~euiirting t.h~ :Pf-eiifent ~·text;-:-iut, 
}f. ~e.c,e;~~,ea;;;., .. ~·e. ~a~aP_h c_ou:~ b.~ inv~::ted and 'begi~. v1 ~h some au~h phrase 
·a:~ · ,:,c~Un"trlee ··ahali have ·-tn.e".r isht tO (a)· ·i icena·a ••.• etC." ; · :- · · ... :< · 
."·.: ; ~ :: . ·. ·~ :·,· ' ... ~ ·, ,. _ ·. ,: _;: ~-~ · . . -. :: -· . ·. .... .. ... . .. 

: , • • ·, 1 ' r • : • : ~ , ·; 

Mr. OR (Turkey ) said that t he pot51 tion we di ffer ent in hi a· ·c·ountry 

.. . . ' · .. .. "· 
.: ~· .~·:· ·., · , ~ . .'·.: ... ~ ;r ; .. ~ : ·. · . . . ' . . . . . • . . . • ·.· . . • • ~ 

. , The. .. CHA~ . ata~acr t fia t t he text· couJ,d, 1f cles:tre~ , make it. clear 

~hat·~~ ~~1-{g~;tio~ a~d ' ri6t ' just"ati opt i .onal p·~,er we i~pci~~a· · up~n the part i es 

to the agreement . 
· . . . .. ·. 

!Mr ~ · Arffi~ . 
:' . .. . . . . ·.'·.: . ; : . 



E/CN.?/SR.llO 
Page 8 

i 

Mr. ANstlNGER (united ·states · of Ame:rlee:\) ·a:Bked. whe~ber -that obligation 

Should not be ·e.~te'Dde(l·. t~ ~if·~g~ere -'o{ the' opium· poppf ~nd not ··oill;Y to OP't!lDI 
' . . ·. . . .· - . . ..· .. . . . . , . 

. prod.ucere •. He :t'eferred to· farmers ~ing poppy i'or" seeas e.~ Pil, :and -cuent1.oned 
' ' • .,: •• : • • "# I • ,: ' • • t ! • • • ·· ,:. • • • • '• • 

in particular the situation in Germarl~ • 

. Mr. KRUYSSE (Netherlands) said that in hie country many farmers 

grew th~ . :~~PY. tb~ ... ~~;;a;-- tt ·~a~ ~~t poes:i.ble tcf 1i~erise them··:au, ··nor was it 

necessary I sine~ those pOppies couid . not give rise to Ulie1t traffic·. . The 

e~ti~~ics io the annual report for the Unt ted Ste.t;ee Zone of Germany showed 

that otll~ · ~~::thtrd' ~! the ·! po~~i ·'strtw' produc~d ;We used tor. tbe manufacture 6f 
• • •• _ , • ~ - • ( ••• • • • • : :.. • -. • • • : • • • • • • .... 0 • • • • 

morphin~~ aca, ~be.~. ~he poppy was mostly ·grown ·fo'i" · tbe productian-' ot"seod and· oil. 
• • 0 • • • • . . . . . ... . · : • • • •• .... • • • • • .. 

It. would be imp9ssible to create a lioensing ·system tO ' cover such farmer&. 
. . . : : ' : . . . \ . . . . : , _ . .. ~ , . 

. . . · .. 
* • . . . . : • . . . . • . .• , or. • , , • 

. .. . Mr. VAILLE (Fre.nce) referred to 'the sumiDe.r/ r eoord.s:.ot the Geneva ·: 

conte~nee a~· ·p~i.nted ou't tbe.t poppy ·~trr.w bad been · ~xoluded : from ~be l.ic~sing 
system; even it used for the ·manufacture ot· alkaloids·. ·· .. Re thought :it .d.e·sira:ble to 

~ta1~ the id~a tbat 1f a country srew the poppy for purposes covered by the 

co~~e~ti~ . \ t . eb~ld irilpos~- a licens1tig · eistem .- ·. .. -~ ··· . · . 
. . . : .. . . .. . . '. ~ 

Mr. AMINI (Iran) observed that any proposals which were made -· in tbe 

Commie~i9D ~ere merely suggestions and not decisiooa. 
. ' . . .. .. i . . . ' ·~ . . . . . ! ,/ 

". 

• t .. ·. -· • 

to iieenee Should be imposed upon the countries ·which were parties to tlie 'draft 

~greoment. 

The cHAI~ said that the United' States suggestion wou1.d.· require: a 

separate article; moreo~er', ·~8 the &therlande representative· had pdinted out, 

it would lead to adminiBtr8t1ve and practical difficulties. He BUSBeeted that . . . ~ 

the Secretariat ~houl.4 sttidy tbe question for dfe'cusston· at the ne.xt meeting of 

the Joint Committee. 

Mr. RRUYSSE (Netherlands) wiebed to explain that in his country the 

·poppy eonsti tuted a "speculative orop" 

c ons1derab)J . rroiA; yea'!" to rear: 

coverillg an ar88 vh1eh ehanged. 

A larse corps ot inspectors would be 

/required 



E/CN-7/SR.UO 
Page 9 ' · 

reqti'irM to ensure ccmplianc_e with the regulation ... -As, t{I~J'tr. ·v.aa no -danger of 
l . • .. . . • ,I 

illicit t~rfi'C: rrdn :th~tsour~~~ ·it .would l>e . un.reaso~bJ:e·. to-:·go· .. t o::sueh :lerigt;lie: 
: . .· ' • . , .. · ~ : . . • . ' : . . ~ . :' . . : :-ij •...... :' ; • . . . . •. . f • • • • • ' •• 1''}' .~ 

for ·purely liypothetical reaeoz:1s.. · · .. . · ·· · , .. · · ' · · '. ·.· · .. · · ' 
~;.~: :' :_ · .. ~ ~- :···:· .. :;·; . ·• 

Mr. H~E (United Kingdom) also referred to the practical difficulties 

raised by the United Sta~ee pro_po~al. Tbqs~ c~~~t:r.t~e :~biQ;i:f• msnufactU.:ried alkaloids 

frcm ~oppy·: ~t-~a..; ::~~~ ~9t·;e~f~e.Et~~.~ - in ·.:the :c~~sei'on:-:a-M ··-it-·col1J.d.: ;not ~'be ': ·: 
. , .... ., .• .. ~ :·~~: 1 .... ::.:.: ·. ·t~.~ :·· . . :.,. :· .. 4 . · . ; .: • • • • • • .. • . .... . . .. 

assumed that· 'they ·would accept such an C?:l;>.l~~ti.9Q, .. ~n -wh!:ch t·hey~: h'Bd ··no~ b-een · ... ·. ·· .... : . . . . . . . . . 

consulted. They would probably prefer not to beccme parties to the agreement. 

' ........ "' . .. .. .. ..... -l- .. -\~ .• ,( ; ' :--· . : : · · -~ • . ·:··, :•:" . ' • • ·• • .. ~: ' :• : : _i : : . :·~·- · \ , •! :: 
: : .. ; 'M~~ ~ m:DE ' f[3ecretar_iat) c~n~&ld... th(lt,· the .. ,Q~~-d.t~ione, -J>r-8Vfl!l1riif ·ir{ 'the: 

,', ,r , : , .., .... ,' •) 0 ' l•"i ' .. 
0 

o .._~• 0 
0 00 

: ; '(.: 'f • :;•-: •, • ,, ·:•• : . • , .. 
0 

0 
• 

0 

• > ., 0 ' • ,. 
0 

t' 
0 

l 

Netherlanaa ·were" ·iuao prevalent in most Centrel Europ.e~D;:. c~n,t~ie.B:·.f'l rame~9~who ' 

grew the poppy often did not know ~bether ther wo~d eventually be able to sell the 

strew; if they received an offer for it for tbat purpose, they would aeu~-!t:.),; .':: · · 
• • . . \ . , .• .\ • ., • t ' • 

In the . f!!.~sl.~ ,9.o~~-~~~~o~ .. ~~trol -_.w.ae pro'Tid"Scl :onlfY t c:it·:·tlf'eidei"·fn .tpoppy. cbaff .which ~ 
• 1 • ,\V ~· to, •' \ • '" ' • ,, • •' "' ' •'• , .. \~ .. , , .. - ~ "', cf"; · : .; ~: • ·. ·~ . 

becomes ~anS.~:z::-o~ .Q.~ , wh~n .. ~ul:'IJee~~d t o manuf.a·ctur-'frig :proee·s-se·s ; · · · · · . 
. : _t (~-. ••• · - .. . • . . ~· · ..... ·;· . . ·• ~ . . ·: ~i~l'\'. ;·;/·::. "· ·;. • ·: c •. . _ ·;~·, ·;, .: ·.: :. _.: ..... 

. ... t ... ~ ·.: · .. :! ··j . ::-:: ...... •::\:' ·_:~ · : , : .. ·· _~ ... :: : ; .. - , ·r ·" • .; .. - · . .. ; .. 'rt 

.Mr. ~~IIi~ _.(un.1t~_Q. . ~tf:l:te~, or: ·Ameri'de.) ·-underato'od'· 'thai':-iii -Turltey-'tiie .. 
:.-.·: -~ .. ~ r .. !..~ ... , ••. -.. .. . ~ .. ... .. . - .. .• . . - : . - · >·· . i . . .. : . : : • ~· :. [:- _ ; .... · .. :· 

poppy w~s . srown P.Y"r., ~~:rge _,ar~~fl-·f.o:r the production· of·'"is~d- ·aild) oil . . Could the 

Turki ~h· i~-~~~~~:~;.~ . ~~Bt~~,~~ -~~t~~Jl th:o8e~· a;,_.eaa~ arid ·"tlib ~·feae: . ~~t'- -is:~ia~ : fo~ . : ~ .
1 

··: ~· ~~ :: .:. ".J r . ·:~ .. :.\ ·· .... ..... . . . ... · . . · 

the cql~i!;~~~.<?P.-.. ~f, t~e, .. Pc;wP~t f.gr 9pi.um?- i' 
• •. : : : .. . : : ' ••• ; .• '~ •. ' . ~ ··.: •• •• t.• ·-· .... ' . 

• .... . . _··.··.~! · .. :t...-.: ·;! .::· :-.: c . ..::~.:· 
• ; : : .: · :~·~· . :·. :.;: · ~ ~) . • : . . • •••• , • •• •••. . '": ~ .. ! • . • : : : • . : 

The CHA!RtlAN stated that the point had already been covered 'in ~the .draft 

e.~!.~_m~~~, , _¥;h~:<?~ .. Jffl~.14~ , t_ha:t!- 1ntodu~fns . doulitfii:es u1U~f :t:Ji~·ci "'c6rit~dl ~ t~~: _-c,~~~~~,t_i on 

of --~;~~- PPP.P~-.-~Pr .;p~~.,pqa_e~ .l~A:e~ tbs.n. ttie-, ·~roductdon: ·6£. :op{~·;· :.~: "' · ,_:>.· · ·~ w • · _· • ... . _ .. _ 

j~---1- . : ::.··.:-:;~·~·~·-... : : .:., . :·; · , ·: -.-.·.-:<·'·':.··:·: .·. ,·_: . ·. --:·:: -i " : · . : : ·._·:· :~ :· ~--: ~ ·:' '-~~: ·.' · ~ ·: :~--.:_ ~ --::_~ ;·: :. · .:'_: .. ~:.:.:~: 
~ ... · '--~j~~; ..... ~?t (~Jte1').~ :~1ia't~:: .t.hat: ·1·n·, TUr~e~,-~ there: vere' ·aapa·rata·· zo~~~-}·P-~:: . ~ , , ..... 

the production of opium, and of poppy seed ancl. ')11. If a fnrmar wished. 'to. grow 

the POPPY. fQf .. ~~ther ... p~~~e~ ~};lf· wae,. re ~ui:red by lt!.w')t·o~' ap~ly::'rbf -~~4!a·~:fon, : . . · ·: .. ..... '· · ~ -· . .. .. ..... ·' · .: .. • , ( . ·..,.. .. . ... . . :- .· ~ :"'"·',:. .: ~:- ;· .... . 
~~-4 ~C?~~.,tY.Pe.~ ~~ i ~op~·~~w~~~ str,i~t}!: eupervH!ed:."· , .. :•·· - . ·... · · · · ·· · · 

' · ' : ·' · - K~ ~~~elled that he he1 alresd~ · !Nl;iii1 t'ted: ~ '<ir~ii ·ain~nfuft~:~t · t 'o Secti~~ 4 .. 

at Geneva. He believed that the Government had already communicated it to the 

Secretariat. 

/Colonel SHARMAN 



E/CN.7/SR.ll0 
Page 10 

Colonel ~-- (Canada.) said be unde_rstood. tb:a~ . 1~, say, Hunge:ty .. 

became e. -party to tl1e . ·a8reeme~t it ·would ~ pe~itte~ tQ. !3e~l_.morpb:1-~- obtatbed 

from poppy strew. He failed to see bow that could be reconciled with 

paragraph 43. '· · . .- ' · ·: · ·: ., · 
. ... ~ . . : . . . . . ·· . . .. . .' . .. ·. ' . ; .. 

. :· .. ' ...... 
Mr. i:roARE' · '(Un'i ted Kingdan) . stated. that .the words. "such a Party-11 ~~ 

the beginnt~·g . of pa~~pb_ 43 : o ·l~~rl: ~e~~,~-- ~ o~ium·~qd~~~ng_ country' as 

could be eeen from the preceding pa~rapq ~ : . .· . 
•• • • ~ • • • • .. • .. • • : . 0 • : :· ' •;. • • ... • .. . 

Mr~ VAn.LE (France) affi~d .tbet .. 1t. _was not . the. textual --~tt1ng 

which w~s ·d:tsput~d-; b~t ; th~· ~~t~~l p~no_j,p·~ · 1~'"~~~~d-.: . N~ .e.greem&nt· on that 
potntllld been re~ebed ~t Gen~!a~ ·. · · · .. · . ·_ . .'.: :_, _, . ·:·· ·· 

: .. . . ... ·: .. 
. . 

~ .. ' . ,. 
Section 2· · • 

Ml".- MAY' (President ot the. Pemane~r Centrai"o:Ptum Boerd) 'eat.d tha.t · ... . . . . . 

from hie own exper1e1lce, -Sect1on. 5 placed an alinos t unpoasible task upon the 

Supervisory Body. Pe.re.greph 46, for eX8Zllp l e , which spoke . of _t'repleJJieh~ns 

Government stooka".; would be very difftctilt to' 1~l~ment · w1 tho~t an ~oourate 
knowledge -of the ·d6eired level. of 'stoeks. Afielin ·; · with ~ge~ to ;~raph 48, 

.·· .. 
· 'tbe ::>upervtsory BOdy had never bed available the .ttgure_e to~ the quanti ties of 

opium required for medical or scientific purp<)~a;· ~ttb· regard to pare.graph 49, 

the Supervisory Body lacked the necessary technical knowledge to deo1d~ on the 

question of· e.:ree:s. · · 
.. : . 

Among ot·her .diffieultiee preeeilted ·by- Section~ 5, be referred t o the tact . 

tbe.t decisions were to :be' taken :On' the baste ' of the business year, whereas ell 

other decisions were based on the calendar year. Moreover, the Supervisory Body 

was to meet ttl April, when lt would··almost· ~ei-te.inly ooin~id~ ,rl,th a meeting of 

the Commission. . _ 

In conelusion, .be offered t o a.s'sist· the Secretariat in detenuining what 

could be doce with regard to the question of estimates. Tbe Canadian representat ive, 

be felt sure, _would also offer his services. 

/Colonel SRAif.tAN 



E/r%"..7/sR~l'i..O .. 
Pcgc ll · ' 

. :· . 

. · · , ~ Col~l:.~:·· (G9-.P~) · C.grc9dJ.t.P~06$1Et tno;·S:oeretorict '11' ·necessary. 
The Supervieory Body knew nothing about aroae , but even if it did) E'Uch 

information would be of little uee, ne produetion from aey given r.:!r ec varied 

conei~rq~ : f~gtJ l~OJ: -~o ~r:;r-•. :TPB. . ~};10~1~ary.~B04Y: mtght ~:i1lnate~ ·iren aJ.lot· 
monte on the baeie of 100 per cent yield, while the Regul.c.ting COIII!littee might. ·: 

proceed on the baeis of 75 per cont only. Ro thurcforo f~lt thc.t the entire 

ma~~.:t ) !h.'?Ul.d be. ill t~e )1~s of t4~ ll9~:ting.'.C.omm.t.t~ee ~- ~-. ; :.:~ · · ; •' ·:: . ,. .. ,..... . . ~ .. ,.., . . . .. 
• <' ~ • • ~ ,: ! ,• • ' ' • I•! 

Mr. VAIU.E (France) thought that the purpoeo of Section 5 vc.e to make 

the 1931 Convent ion n.JJII.c~ble. In that~~~-~-~-p~;'_~t·. ·~~~-· ~~-~.E··:.~!Ib:~--~~.z·~. 
reporting t o the Supervieory B~. ~-.£.!.: ).::~2: ~.~·: 

.I'D~·~ •. · : :. ..:: Mr..- · IANDE· (S.(;1oret'ciris t ') ·wtiSe.sted. ·thrit ' it ' mi:ght ·-bo ~tt~r to dot er 
• .. • : ~ • • • : . • • ; • , • ' ' · • J t. 

di~tc:ue.si'On oni SS'et:tOti .. 5 untif tm:l' Se.cret hfitrt' hh'd e;Camiried···it· .. vitn'·tbe ' Crinad'ian ~ ·. 
rePNS.Of\tlllitve~ mu'F· the' ·represeritr.tive · c,f 1:'he Pe-tlucinent· C~htr.c-i.:opi{u;£ i~.rd~ .... ; .v 

t • • • .. • _.. • I ~ ;,' '•,., ' 
0 

; ... ~ t-: ~ : • ~ :.'~ : ::• ,· t ', :· o .. • 

,~ · · .. r~· :··: -:. '· .,. .. . ; : ?.;;·~. : : ·. :: · ~ # ~ , ••• 

. ::~ .. : :~ :· ; · Ml" .: .AMJNI . (-ri•o.n} · eM1f· thr.t 'it" wile do lib-eli to' hnve '· b>"bod~ t~--~e·~i~ailze . 
' r . .~ .... '·~~ • 4 -.1 • \o . ,., . .. . ' . ; • • ~ '• ..,; {; 

all tll~ . .tn!'oriaat-.ton, :ntul"it. ·hc.d ·been thoui;l:it .. ttie.t the .. Pemnnent centrr..l .. ·· · · · 

Bo.O.td.>ltild~ *lle SU~1liQrye·- 1r6ciy .could .heiJ>. · if' 'the· .l nttei-' ve'ioe ·=-{n a·ifti~\iit~ : ~ _.: 
t~mee~eei · ·th~ tiue'l.:ttoti' v6UJ.a '.J1rivo··.-to·~ ·Cioteri-ed.' · :. · ... :. ... · '· .: l ~· : . • : ··, : · . . ') · · 

,.. 0 • • • .. . .. . . , 

1-tr. OR (Turkey) could not egree o~ to the date·· ey iibielCt~::ijit~~~·ei · .. 
vere to be eubtlitted nnd thought thro.t the question ehould be lett to e 

.. ... • ... # · • . •' •• • • · ... ,. ~ : -. ... ~ ·: ,' I ., ' . • --: . : 

~~'b:-:~trt"M\~t Oe·nev·a ~to 4iitcu!l! vith -t:he ·permo.nent central ! 'oar(l. · 
' . • ·.·•. . . ,'! . ·:· : .:~ : : · · ') ; ; . . .... ·:;.". . .... , ; · ; -. • • :~ '· ·, • • . .,· 

~:~ ·~· .... ~ ...- ' , .. · ,;.:.• .. ~.:.:: · ·. ·: , -~ •• ~: ' • '•, •• ... '• . 

The CRAmMI{N ~·aid :'thttt·-.:tlie ; toiio ·re~~cntativee 6! 'th6 1 .Pe~~~\:~~~t~·ai 
Boord had e.greed to diseues the lllO.tter Vith the Secretariat and tbet o revieed 
·.Ares,t; ot~.~-\~dti'O!l-~voiild:b(:.V:~ ·e·u'b'mittcci at :a :l.b.ter 'drlt e':· ~ . ·. · · · • ··· 

• \ . •• • ·~ , • \"~. •• ••· .*·,, : ., . ... :~··. ~· ........ ~ ~ 
:::, ... : ·, ·· : ... , .. ,,· 4~ .:·· . <· • ~ ?-.::: : " ··: . · . · • . : ;_·.·· :: / .'\ : . 

.r ; :· .. ·.Mr'•' ~cwm .. (Un'it·aa.: Kingda:it}' po:tnt\i·cl cifit 'tl!ct; uid~r· ~~g;.~l'l{~{.e:; ·_ ~ -:-.. t:" 
. ").. . ,. . ... . .. .. . . .. . . ~ : . ~ 

party .~&- .tO'·J!tate:,.1;he•afHr: it '1ntJhdetFt~: :liJrniit; :tb ~-· ~b~· w:ttli o'pi\ml' pdpw,· . . 
·*e~t\s l.Uld~~ JI!U'.asr.nfh .. :·aa ·tM:·comit'tee ..at-i '.to- ; ·~e~lid. tii(/ area .. t~ ·~· ·~d,;h. :· · .·: 
It had ~ep ; egt.C.It\.utf.: Geneva.' t.lf&t:. ~- 'pto'au~r~ neecf 'ndtt'rthi~ 't1w.\ · i~e-~:~t'i;;n\: 
but. --~~Jib'~ 83.~-tit nat·; state titit .: lr' ·~'-~Wtte re-~'ta-a~ tK· ihcuci~~·; . :: . 

. · .~ - · ·~·· - · ·" '· . ... ..... , -. ., .: ~; ~· -~ ;: t-; .. t ;:·_.·; .. :: ... \.:':·· ! · .... ' : ; 

/the ar ea 



E/Clf • 7 /SR .110 
Page 12 

the ~e~ Vhieh he intended to EO\r anll its location. '!'bet loSS ·l'rclablycn error ·m drafting 
. ~d .thS Secretariat oould no doubt coneider it at the eeme 'time as the other 

' ···· · ·' 

questions. 

. . . . . . . . ( . . .. . . ,, 

. . . .. ~ :CHAIRMAN· ·eeiid that tbe . Secret~iat 'would . e~ne the point at 
' . . ' . . . . . .. 

.. . .. . · ... . · .. · 
Mr. ·AJI-.JINI (Iran) ·recalled that at Genevci it hQ.d been .agreed to . accePt a 

~ee~~o.~.ion; bat :not the ;1mpoe1ti6n of en obli~tiol,l.• 
. . . . .. . . . . ' .,; :· .,: . ·. . 

~ ' · 
. ' 

Internationel T£e~ ·in ~um v ;z; 

Seot1~n 6 
.. 

Colonel.~ (C~acle..) .: aeeumed that ·the right to eontin'ue the pretent 
• • . •• ' • . . • . . . •. . • • .' . . " r .. 

practice ot eptreJ?_Ot, trade should be recognized.··. If that ..rae not th$ eatee it 

vou.l.d ~ an e~rel!lil~ eerioue metter tor the consumer countries. CMadsi tar 
example I bought matt of ite· drugs from the United Kingdom and, in nOrmtl.l . . . . . .. 

circumetance! 1 ·it voul<l not buy ~ sup:pliee direct from the monopoly; eltlioU&}l 

of caurs'e . tru; mono~ly voutd be . the original ' ·ebUrce 0!· supply tot all cirues·; 
He thought that tbe right to continue euch entre;po;t trade ehotil.d ~ s}leeiftcelly 

recognized .in Section 6, boceuee. the present wordiAA ·of llerei~a·!ii 6o.IRe,;d.. 
. . ~ . ' . 

seemed tp 1J!1P1y that Qonsuzner ·Countries would have· to obtain · s}:ecific J;Smisl!ion 
. · .· . ' 

far each eueli trfUl!a9tion. 

Mr. AMINI (Irrm) said that it was clear trom paragraph 63/corr:i; thai.; 
provided the Un1 t~d Xillb'dom boue)lt ite supplies f~om· the .monopo~;. ' there vee n? 

~aaoli WllY it should .nqt subsequent~ re'"export · them ;to Cr..nada. . . . .. ' . 

Mr. ·VAlLIE (France) pointed out that paragraph 63/Corr.i ttppl'ied only to 

opium elr'ea~ processed .for medioinel. use •. Rew·op1W11 could not be re-exported 

\ul.der Section ? Y1~0u~. the ~eyioua e.onsent or the Comndttee ,· ~e provicl,ed in 

~agl'a}il 6o/Rev .1. In ,t~et, t~ oon!umers e.hd manutaeturerp combined vould 

JDake up half tho members ot tbe COlllllittee and it shoo.l4 therefore be quite easy to 
' . . . 

obtain its cOM~nt by a simple maJority !or any legitimate traneactione. He . . 

e.sreecl With the representative ot ~nnd.a, howe'ier, ·t)lat eome tUrther ~antee 
. . 

shOuld be given to~ o~r countries thttt· then···normnl trade wolJld be 
· · /allOwed 



allowed t .o contimle. S~ch e guar~ ~- be; ~~~~ by en EUD~n:l,tbnent to . ~ . . ..... .... . . .... . ~ . \ . . . . . ... " 

perD.fW8pt ' 9.. ~t.a~_i_~ ~~t ~ s,~e and. -~C:h~-~~ .in question cOUld. .b&.'-:made either 

d1re9~lf ~f .1~-i~-~p~~-.fr~ -~~)n~err:~~ion.t>.~: ~~qpol.y. .· ,"l :.::-·.: . ·;.] ~ . · · 
... . - · ! "' • • •• . _: .. ..~ ., ... • ... .. 

. ' . '! ·'-':'' ~ ·; ;; ,~\~ -~ ·.;· ' .).!: · · . . . . 
... ,4 ~" •• • :~; •! ~:- ~! . ~ : . .. ~ ~ . . . .. ~ :~ . 

Colonel SHARMAN (C~) . eaid that 
, . . . ' :':-1·~~ · ·~- '·l ·: t .. : _. ·,: .. , ). ·.· . .., . . 

hi& point. 
. ·;.~_( ; :·:~ 

. ~ : •. . ~ .. :-

. .. , . . . ...... -~: .: r 

Seotton T ,, : .~ 

.. /.1 • • • ·1 ~- ,. ·, . • • • •.•• • • .. 0 'l • • • . • • •• • 

~ ···· ~ Mr. ANSU~ ·. (t!ni~e~ ,E!t~t~e of ~ri~f?.) .. an:l . P.~el SHABMAN {C~~~) 
.··· · . :··: ·· .. .. t'"· J.1 : ::·: . . :· \. : ,\ , . • .. . • . • • ~ 

wondered wny copies of requi~itione vere to be sent to the Su}X':rvieory ~-~--~ c.-·, 
under pa.ragrnph 66. . -~ .' .: . :\ . . .. , .. ' ,.;~ ...... 

-...... ... . ·- . ... . . ·. .. .. .. .. .. _. ,. 
. . ,. . . ; . . . 

Mr •. LANDE (Secretariat) explained that copieer ot requ1.e1tiotid·4~te" to: 
• .. • • • ... • ' •• • 0 : .·! :~ . , ·f·.~ 

b~·:-eent . tO:Jtltct 'S·ux)ervieory ·gocSi· 'pUtely f or · i"ttJ infome~.tion~ 'It we not eX]Jeote~ 

to tateuu~ ·action on them/ &i tbt!.t ws·':t:M ·t~!!i:k or tli~ · Re£til.~t1~ cOimnitt~e~ ~ ·_ 
# • • 0 • • \ • • .. • ; - - '- •• , • 

S*e: thO· Supervisory »bay ·we· to be celled u::>On e>.t n la.ter · etase ·to ev~luato t .he 
. ..,.. ,,., .· . · • ,ot .· . : ·.~c! '. ·t·,;,..· · ·· .. 

estimates of mnnuteQturing couritrtes, it migb~ ·find it mref'Ul to refer to copiee 

ot their roquidtioM vhich voul.d give .eome 111-"dication ~ thl)il; l.p.te!:· 
~ .., ;- ~ .,~ 1• . • • • •• • • 0. • • ;": ~! ·: : . . .. . : .. . ·. . . . . ! : l ' • . 

r~qu.irements· . · ~ . . . , , ... , . . . . .. .. . .. .· 

·:,.) : -~·:: . : ·. -~ lrhe- ' clrAmAAN. e~ii th~t t~ '- ·quc~t:i.on ~as . ~ o!. ~ni~t~-~t~;~ . ~ it . 
• .. .... . •·· . ·· ... .. ·t· ··· ··;· . .. · ··~·· · ·, · ~ · .·· · :: · . · ·; · ' . · . . . 

could not ' be '"~ettle'd.' 'while . the .. dre.ft vae ~~ill at ~ . pr~~Tl\~orY-. .S.1iB:ee., .. The. ; . 
• . • j . , • . • •• • • • 

internationol organs entrueted. Yith functions under the Agreement vould n~tural.ly 

have ~-.? ~ ~ ~7lf~d .. ?~.' ~h!_r ~X4C~_. ch\t~.,s .. tJ;loy._ : )7eJ'9;:be1n~ . asked. .. t'o · fultil end 
, . 

the Secretariat v~4- prf!pare e.n. expl~tQry tpemo~D4UIJ1 for them elt a:· lll't&r-' ' . . . . . . . 
etago. 

• .. • • • • • • f • • ·... • • •• • • 

o: ~o :: 0 • , o o : , o '"' ! .. o 0 'o o o . ... ~ ... ~o: .l,:. o .. t o o o o ': I o: 0 o , o I • "' o o 

·' ~- . · .--: -C~l~.~ .~-iAN ·-(Cnnada) pointea -·out ~hat Uri.der ·Pu-asrei.lh.,7o/Rev .1 ··,-·.· 
f 0' .. .. . • •. , • • '"/•' 

the COIIImittee .wo.e-. t.~ ·m$et durins· the' ti:ret blllf ; or.z A:Prf.t ·each year. ··'It vas ... .. ... . 
apect;~d _.1n . ~..r~a~. 73 ~e.t, dur.ins Eu~h meeti~s~ tlle ' cdziztittee -~a~ t~ .. __ -~- -"' 
eetablish the total I!U!lount at opi\Ul t hat the Produc(;re vould be ce.l.led ut>ozi · 

to produce in the business yee.r i n question. nM appeared, however, from 

paregraJil 55/Rev .1 that the Committee voW.d/rec~ive the eetimr.t oE from the 

Superviaory Body until the first day of Mny of eech ycnr . Ro vondered therefore ' 

hw it ves expeot~d to submit its conclusions by the middle of .'\~il. 
... :.: ' , . • o ' ~ I 

/Mr. LA1IDE 



E/CK.7/SR.U~ 
Page i4 

Mr. ~B .(s~tarta~) eqlained t!lat·· the ReSU]at1?Jg :carmrtt·~e vouta 

not be obli.s:>d to ~e action on the 1Il!o~t1on ·su'tm1ttea umer ·tarfiSX'8'Ph .. . 
55/ReT .1 unleas 1t clesin;cl ~ clo . ~o. . The Re8\llatills Cc:lllll1~tee vas· to <W8.~ · ·: · 

only v1t!l the export ret~nts at the producer coW'Jtr1esf while the illt'orma­

tion rete~. to . umer puoagrapb. 55/Rev .1 covered.- oalT daileat1c· requtreme~e ~ 

It vould ~atmellJ be a4-vanta~ 1t tbat 1lltorwt.t1on oould be submitted .: . 

earlier than 1 *-7 ot each ;veer, but that would b«f.h'f;f"T d1tt1cult a1Xl0e_ ~~ .. 
estiatea reterriag to 4e~~~eet1c production wouldlhave to be turniahad b·r the··: · 

~~ra at a much e&r11er date,· a oor.d1t1on vh1oh would impose a St'eat b~~ . : . . ~ . " . 

There vas r.o nscU581on em eeot1o~ 8, 2• W am, 11-.:-. · 

Section 12 . .. . · .. . . 

. .. 

Mr. AH3I..Il'Cm (Unlted Sta~e c:i America) Pointed out : that· the s~o¢ 
eenteDOe ot :paragri.~· l091. gt_rlng ~~ 1~t~~~!~l ~~!.Y the . d1acret1~~ ., .. 
to '-oc14e on ~or1t1ea, appee.red to co&.tradi~·l ~e ~ira\ s~ntenc~ ot the: aaae ... 

l!Dz:&Gr&iD 1n Wb1Ch a strict order ~ prtari t i tus Y~ eetabllshed~ . 

Mr. ~ B.OABE· .(Ua1te4. lr1D91¢ta) e.xpla1Aed that the t1rst sente~ at ~~ 
graiD 1.09 vas a geaer&l provia10ZL1 vhile the secom se~onoe reforr6d o~ to 

the priority to be ginn to lAte roqueste tr<D countriee vhioh were not Parties 

~v ~ .~'vauwu\, et.i'iier all reCJue&ta t'raa :Parties had bee~ met. Tha~ point 
miE#lt 'be made clearer )7 a · chaage !u the dl'atttiie. · ' · · · 

• ' • . 
!l'he CBA~ said that the Secretariat-:Woul4 stud;r .that pcS.nt in 

the l181t at the ·~recorda ot tbe meet1J288 h_eld. at Galle~~· .· · · 

Mr. :rmDLIC (YUGoelav1a) referred to pe.ragra:til 98/ReT~l aD1 aebd 

what proeed~ vas ennsase4 ~a produoizlg country 8houl4 happen to han'errt 

twice tM ~ ot opt~ ~ted. to 1t.~~ "~Ue :~e.rt~ ~t the aame t1118 . . . 
ccaplled With the aonopoq'e reO<mMn"etiw .. r-e~:~!!l6 .the area which ah~ 

be aown. 
' 

.. ' . . - . 

/Att ar · ecae · 



E/CN • 7/SP. .UO. ·· ·, 
Page' 15 

~ l \ \:~, • .,-' ~ 

At~r. e~ . ~~~-0~8~;1~:d ~ ~& til& . ad,_~\);~~?.~,1~~,-r-~~~ :~· ~~~i~~~~~; -:·.~ 
meet1~,~ :.~~ ~ .. sa.'-~ : -~~-t ~e _Ao:O.Ol"IO~:-~~- ~~~~t~~0,;~t .!.~~~~bo~.-: ·· 
to b~ all tho opi\111 produo~ b7 a g1 ven c~:~': ~~~~~ ·:~a1 ~~ .:~~~,r~ ... · ;.::·:-. 
had. acoeptod the ~nopo]31s reo<ltliii&Dlat1on re8&rcU118 the area. it ~oul.d. tUN in 

. ~e;- ;~to. ... ~~~ ;n! ~~~-t'~-~ <-~e ' .. CJ~,~t~~ :·~ :.tf...e t~<f~,;~~b~~~: :cxr tho 

monopo~),~-~~.s .,~~~ ~o~~.~~ ·:~~ .. ~.:-~~:~~ - ~~":~~~:~~-=~~~-'):.):! 
the area to be sovn could be olearecl . up b7 .reterepee to the role~ ... •\~~~-rr·:: "'·; 
records at tho Geneva meeti•. .. 

~- >::.-,: ·• :~~~-~ -~tio.\mt:~iea: 'nriSieia) ~eiiW:. ~t~ir~iid\tla~~-~s that 

sJ t~- :~~r e~i~iv~t~ c;~ ~~ .. are& · ·~c•hde4_, ·:ibe ··iti;+.e~~ti•i· ~~~(· ~.' : 
- ·• -::. lJ.: .. ,... ' •• : .. ..._..,. -.. .... - ~.. . .. ' ' wou#. 'b~fthe ~nt!'fe orc;p·; " -~~ .-~~e~ ·vile~. od.inti~·~~ti~~~ •. ;:iaiSC;r ~~~;-

the·~~~~·..::~~':k~ .. :6v.];~ ~fi; ~~·•:·Q:v~ the 'i'1'r(;'ci.i!c.l ~i~tf~..1v¥~ it~6iif!!.: "'J . ' +!'". lr'"w Y 
vhen it wae eo.ld. ·~:· ·.~: -. · :· • · ,.-:) ·:·· ~ .. . -. ·.: :: , .· ·:...: ~::::r .. ·.· , ;: ~.: ·;.": :-. -:".: .. •n .(;·:..:·: .... :: ~ " ·; r·:'. 

Mr. AMINI (Ir&Jl) eould not agree with this inte~eUitionf.-·>.:~ .. !:~ 
l!e dtd not, in tact, see wy'· .Pr--X1·,~1nl! .e6~a~·8Jl(;u:b£ .. 1)&.·.:ab~~ 

. • \ , , . , .... : . ! , • ' 

to pa7 f'or the storage rJt op1tm tho,- producod 1n exc.ess at tbe1r allo~pcf. .:.:: ... :: 
• ·- - • • : • • , ~:• : .~. • - ;, ' o • · ' ' • t •' • ' • • I ' • o " • • ~ ' • o ' •, . , • • • ' • - ~ '41( .. ' 

even· it . t$ey liftd.' . not agreed to. th'e moMpo].y·t.a· recamne:Ma'tion ~rege.rd.tng the area 
. . ., ~ ······ .... . ~ . . . . . 

the,-· 9ho\i1d sew~ .. . · ·· . • . -~h . ..... · . ... : . : :-...... ·~· ;, ·: : ,. : · :~ . ·.:-: ~ .. ; -~ ··:: .. . :.. : .::..: 

The~-~Ja; ~ disousetim on se~t!one 
.. ; ·. :.· :·.! _.-·-. .,. .. . ~ - , t . 

. . .. l. . .6" ·\ '' •; ~ .. .. .... . , . . . .. ... . • ..... 13; .u+j 15,· ·l '-am 17 .~,.·~ · ·. ··· ·.· .. - .· .. ~ 
• ', '\ "r:' ' ~. • 0

, : • • • : .-.: : '~ ," ~·.J ~ \ '..,.;," ·.: ~: •\ 2 • i. ~ ,,~ ·. 

-: ~ . :: ..;. .. .... ... ' .. · . . • .. *· · -:: :' . • ·j ·r.'t-~ : · . ·~ .::;1.~ -=-~ :· .. ~. · : . . ; ~ .:,·:\ : .. ··· 

The ~ aatd· ·bt ·the .. uilt t ·e4· ·stites: ~Presint.ati...e~-a ; ®iectto'ii· ,: ~ 
to the tttle "1ntel"Dlt1oml opium monopoly" would be taken into account b7 the 
secretariat. ,.;he~ Ji1"e~izi8. &. ·~rart t~r seeti'~n· 19~ -:,· · ;_ ·· · .·· .: 

. . '': ·. • . .'' ...:.: •. • ~ . . !~ . . :• > i ... · ~· :. : · . . ...... ,. . ... ' . ! ~· : t ~ ... 

.. ~: . ' t .. : 

. ~ . . 

. . ' ., !~ 

. .. . ~ .. ... 
. . .. r . 

· ~ :"' .. •' ~ .. . . ' .. · . .. ·. . . . . ·.~ . . .. ~. . · .. :· ~·. ·. ~ . . ": ..... . ..... .. ... . . . 
· · Tbe· CHAJ:Rt.4AN ·:recalled that no dec~e!O!l ·h8.d' ,et· bien taken a8 ·to the 

plaee where the 1ntermt1onal DIOllOPoly shoUld h~wi·. ·-1~· 'fieat' •. : .. ·, Ii -tiiCcr· been · .. ' '· 
~zed ·at ·.~e Ge:ae:wa.aeetmge .that the· seat or ttie monopo}7 ·'ahou:14 be 

siWLt'ed at- a. ~ ·wieh .. va« at ·tile ~ :t1zDe· a bus1nee· ,oep~ at:li1 .1n· tNr .... ... . 

· ,~t7· tc . the· produ61J.18 am ~aoturlng ·oc:JWl'tll:itu~ • . :. ·· ·· ; .;: · · :· : ~ :: 

/Mr,. 00 ;' ! ... ' 



;~- .. ... Mr: •.. <m .. C~~J-). ~~-~ed ~t:Jt .. w~ b•·~~; tot·,~ ~lt 
.!1' .. be d~.1U'-~d near .. t~e .~e~q~te~s pt' . ;t!l~. ~¥-e~n~. -QeJ\\~ .. l%>1~:·B~""Yl~:.:~···.·~\ 
·~_.y~~ .. ~~~~- 13~! ~·~;·~,re ~a~f~·~·~~,-~~-'):t,~ · aA~tW ""~· 
Geneva &a 'thO ...... tt ~t'iP f."" . ~~13 . .. .. · : .. ...... , .. '.1 r: : .. :- .. :: ... . , ... · · · · ·: ' · -~ .• ...... · · .. .. :· : ···; ; 
~·! ~t·· ·,f j , .r:rf:.· ·· ,~ , .q-; .. :· ... ,- ,, ~,.,· .. " . •· ;.,. ~.. . . .. .... . .. . , . . .. ... . ... . .. -. ... . . , . . 

_. ::' :' ••. -.;,· Mr,; .:aQABDh (:t'iliW Y1MSJcimFa&v·,b6 Naa*i- W!tt4;ii~ ii~:i-a should 

:ne~e~e91'.lt.:tJ.e tail.";t)'!fj ·::88me: ::pl&c&·: ·a;s .. th~ · ~houee~- ·r :l!"R•·'· felt: ·im;;t ·$1•bpO~ 
$._, ...... ~ .. ~~ tt~·...seat "til' "Ettt~"and- _,..,,!!~a.~ :'thd the:~.-~.-·1-.ii~· :~1)4; · : · 

t ~ ~~ , . . . -z:- v~ . 

:~~& .. ~.-i111 .. 'm ~· .'140 '4i<r- 'ttaa~·.~ "Caa.llinioa :~Ut.t ' at :·~·(· 
have a det1n1 te propoaal to ecmsider at 1 ts tl"l.loVing aes8icm; . : . · · ' . ·" : 

• • .. • • • t. , , ··'-· • • .... . . . , ••• "'t .:... .-.,..,... ~ :a·· · .. ' •.-· -·-- ... • ·· .. · . . ... · __ n ·· . : ....... . A •• , + . " .... _ .. ..v ~e"'•· ... ... ·. · · ·· . -· ·· ·. " .. .. 
·: · bre ~ b~· 4.1aousif!OI) ~· Seoti(')\~~:f. :': 

s.e.s,t1on· ·F .. ; -~ -~ ·.' :--~,: .. ·· :· ~· · :.·.. · . :. ·' 
".:~;·.< · ;. ·.-:·:.: ;·.,::··; · .. _, . : · : Ml'.: Al'fSLnroaar (tinitea.··stattjif 6t. kaeric~f ·PbliiW' oh't :thAt/ ' 
UDd~;· SectiOn 22·, private impOrters and exporters YOUld have t\CJ ''t18Jlt~- · tb-; 8\ie·. ;: 

the mano ,..,. e-.;(· ~~· ·tbe1''. b8d a ·Jl1et' ·.' ,..-1l.Jl.a~•..t:.;~ ).~· ·:·lii:iie88 .. ~ .. b"o:aimtttee po...., • ._, .~ ... "o ' • .,f,,, , "• •.•· • I • •' · e~ ,· ......... ~ ,. . . 
a~ed to waive· tbe tmmuriitv oanferred unan the mo.nondiv ~ ne did not v~Ah ~~ - - - .. . . 

enter into a detailed d1ecuee1on or the point at that etaee but ·had ·Ji· ... ~· -.···:.: 
~sed it 80 that other· Jll8lllbei.s could refl.8ct upon it before the Agreement 
cam.·· .~p ~ar··\t'U'il',:.a:tlleUdioU; at~'the r(;nov1nff 8eesfem." ... ;:. -~ : .":" ·.:· ~· .·· .:·~· 

. :.!. . ·' .. ·: .· ,, .. 
.. 

. ! ~ : ... • . . ..... .. \ ' : • ... . , .. .. 

Mr. KRUYSSE (Netb.erltJncte~ ·. :thought. 1t woul-d be· .. b.ett·er •H'''·ili~f,., ·' .. ,.,... ··· · .. ·. ·. 

privileges and immunities· granted to the monopoly were th~ same as those 

included in the Agreement on the privileges and immunities of the ep~·i~u~8ci\ 

agencies of the United Nations. Moreover,the Government of the country in which 

the-:-· mo~opol.y;· val!' : etft~lited•: shoUld · e-.te~p.t · J.noD:O'J.PtilJ.y.'·off~ci&ls"· : siil:tlries: from 

ta~t.J,.oa : 8i'-'l.~P't : in ;t;he .ease . qt its ·.own· .nat.i obf!.l!!. ~.: .: ·· · · .. , '· ·:·:: .. :'.,i :. :' : ,i ' ·: . . ; '·. _ _. ... · 
': • • • • ... . , : • • ' . ... , ,. t_ .. ~ • ·' ~, ... . . · · ,•· '· • • • • • • <'). :~. ~ . ~-~': ; .'s~' .:··· :. •,. : : • , • 

. . ·Mr~ RMRE: (Uniteif Kingdom) 'said ' tliat his'' GOverimient ' woul d reserVe its 
, .. , .... ,· , _, - ~-... .. . . , .. ~.r· , ..... ., .. ~ · · .• r. : .' ~ •, . ... :, · ~~· ,. ' , .. ; :11·'·1 '··:: •. ::. •"'" · ~ft.;· •• : •• • • .'·'·· 

pos1t1on··ort al1 the' Jll'oviSione relating t o pri vilesee and oircumstancee of the 
· ··.··1 .• ,"T 1 •, ..... ,! ,1 , ·, · ··: .: • • ' ' -~~ ;·~: !~ .~ .. ···.-\'"' · . ... : ,.:- :·: ..... '•·· ~ 

monopoly and its staff 'lifltil'' lte' le'gal exPerts had. had t ·:iine 'to study tbe quest-ion 

in det81,4._ ~ ·: •. ': .. / Section 23 



E/CN.7/SP..UO 
p~ 17 

Mr. BOARI (~tea JQneJ'•) replt4td· tba~ the ~ue.t1on bad been 

d1aeuaeed 1nt~ ~ 1t ba4 ~. tentativel.T &S"e4 that the monopoq should 

helve one VBI'ehow,e iA AD&rtca aa4 cqt 9J" two 1n EuJ-ope. The eto.oka wou14 be 

evenl,J d1 v1de4 · be~ the tvo cec1~ts tar stor:'&ee pul'POe&e • . 

§!otten 24 

D84e reeervattens on Seotfoc 24. crhe Seerete.r1e.t had eubaequentl,r pointed 

out that the provta1eaa vere the so.me as thoae contained 1.Jl t .be 1\gr'eem&nt CIG 

tM privileges and i:anun1t1ee ot spec1alited ageneiea. B1a Government bad, 

however, re.t1f1.ed tMt Agreement cn}1 1n rea~et of' three epeo1al1~ed e.genc1ea ... 

WHO, ICAO 8lld ILO.- As thE! m.Cilopoly did no't bear any resemblanee t .o a speo.SAUzed 

ae.ener, lite Government did not tetJl. tbat '*t ll!'gument vas a 8Uf't1e1ent reaeon 
ro;· V1tbdraw1ns ita ~eaervat1on, 

Mr. HOARE (United· Kinsdom) recalled that his Government had also · 

made a reservat ion resarding Section 24. He must' maintain tbet reservation 

f or the t1~ being. 

There waa no d1ecusaion on Section 25. 

Section 26 

.• 
Mr. LANDE (Seeretariat) stated that b Secretariat had beeft 1rtomed 

that the International Telecamnunicationa Union 1111eht not be v1111ng to grant 

the monopoly the pri vilegea mentioned. The Secretariat wae et\ldy1ng that ;oint 

and vould be in a position ~o report on it at a later date. 

There vas Qo discussion on Section 27 . 

~be CBAmMJ..W se.U that .the CCIIDI1e«Sc:a YOUl4 cc:atSAue tbe cl18eUee1e 

at its toUew1D$ 1110et'Ua, narl1"6 vSth Seot1011 28, 




